David Collins

From: TaxAct Customer Support <salesreply@taxact.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2022 4:58 PM

To: David Collins

Subject: TaxAct Order Confirmation

*** Confirmation of your TaxAct order. Please keep for your records. ***

M Order Confirmation

Setup Guide Resources

Thank you for choosing TaxAct Professional. The details of your order appear below.

Your Practice ID is TA-L5C6-M7N5

To download your software:

1. Sign in to your TaxAct Account using your username (below) and password.

2. Click on the "Orders & Downloads" tile.

3. Click the "Download" link for each product you wish to download. After downloading the file(s), double

click each to install.

One or more of the products you have ordered are not yet available. You will receive notification with
further instructions at this e-mail address when the product has been released.
Advance versions of TaxAct Professional Federal Editions will be available in October. State products are

released as forms become available, starting in January. See the Product Release List for estimated release
dates.

If you haven't already prepaid, your credit card will not be charged for Federal Editions or Client Xchange
purchases until late October and for the remainder of your order until the end of December. We will send a
reminder email approximately a week prior to charging your card either time.

Reminder: The IRS requires TaxAct to verify e-file providers. This verification process must be completed for
each EFIN used in your office before you will be able to e-file with that EFIN. Please visit the Practice
Administration tile in your TaxAct Account to submit your EFIN verification information or confirm your current
EFIN status.

To learn more about downloading and installing your TaxAct software click here.

UNLOCK CODE: ---



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

Order ID: 23976945
Order date: 10/23/2022 3:57:47 PM

Order Summary

Product Format Qty. Unit Price Total
Pre-paid E-file E-File 1125 $533.75  $533.75
TaxAct 2022 Professional 1120S Edition Download 1 $61.25 $61.25
TaxAct 2022 Professional 1120S Tennessee Edition Download 1 $17.50 $17.50
TaxAct 2022 Professional 1040 All-States Download 1 $43.75 $43.75
TaxAct 2022 Professional 1040 Edition Download 1 $61.25 $61.25
TaxAct 2022 Professional 1065 Edition Download 1 $61.25 $61.25
TaxAct 2022 Professional 1065 Tennessee Edition Download 1 $17.50 $17.50
TaxAct 2022 Professional 1120 Edition Download 1 $61.25 $61.25
TaxAct 2022 Professional 1120 Tennessee Edition Download 1 $17.50 $17.50

Sub-total ~ $875.00

Tax $31.57

Grand Total $906.57

Billing address:
David Collins
dcTax, LLC.

7298 Flagridge Dr



Ooltewah, TN 37363
United States

Username: shrydvd

Email address: david@dctax.us

Your purchase of TaxAct® Professional includes technical and tax support via email and phone.

Support (for download and setting up your software): professional@TaxActservice.com or (319) 731-2682

Tax Pro Support (for tax form and calculation questions): protaxhelp@taxact.com or (319) 731-2680

Sales (for order, payment, and account review questions): prosales@taxact.com or (319) 536-3571

TaxAct Customer Support Business Hours

January 17, 2022 - April 18, 2022

e Monday - Friday: 8am - 9pm CST
e Saturday: 9am - 6pm CST
e Sunday: 9am - 6pm CST

April 19, 2022 - January 13, 2023

e Monday - Friday: 8am - 5pm CST
e Saturday: Closed
e Sunday: Closed

January 22, 23, 29, 30, April 16 & 17, 2022

e 9am-8pm CST

April 11 - 15, 2022

e 8am-10pm CST

April 18, 2022

e 8am-2am CST

Support is closed on the observance of the following holidays:

e Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day, Thanksgiving & Christmas.
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© 2021 TaxAct, Inc. All rights reserved.

This e-mail was sent to: david@dctax.us

Keep your TaxAct Account information up-to-date so you can receive valuable updates about IRS updates and changes with
your account. To update your account information, including email address, sign in here.



